
From: Fairo Mitchell
To: Mark Argenbright
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: SUO Securitization Information
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 7:27:03 AM
Attachments: Actual Issuance Expenses Securitization SUO 2022-10-19.xlsx

Fairo Mitchell
Public Utility Division | Oklahoma Corporation Commission
405-522-0075
fairo.mitchell@occ.ok.gov
Oklahoma.gov/occ

From: Goldie Bockstruck <gbockstruck@summitutilities.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Fairo Mitchell <Fairo.Mitchell@occ.ok.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: SUO Securitization Information
 
Hi Fairo,
 
Please see the attached and let me know if you need anything further.
 
Best Regards,
 
Goldie
 
Goldie T. Bockstruck

 
Director of Regulatory Affairs
Summit Utilities (SNGMO, SUO, AOG-OK)
Phone:  (816) 730-1071

 
From: Fairo Mitchell <Fairo.Mitchell@occ.ok.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:20 PM
To: Goldie Bockstruck <gbockstruck@summitutilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: SUO Securitization Information

 
Goldie,

 
Do you have a breakdown of the actual cost for securitization. I have attached the categories. I  have
the estimated Original estimates from the case and the Estimated Expense per the Issuance Advice
Letter. But I need the actual expense paid. While I have the total, I need the individual items.
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Estimated Expenses

				Summit Utilities Oklahoma, Inc.

				Summary of Final Cost of Issuance Expenses

				SUO Securitization

				Issuance Costs		Entity		Estimated Per Issuance Advice Letter				Actual Issuance Costs				Variance

				Underwriters' Fees and Expenses		Citigroup Bank, N.A., BOK Financial Securities		$   351,198.94				$   351,198.94				$   - 0

				Underwriters' Counsel Legal Fees and Expenses		Orrick LP		150,000.00				150,000.00				- 0

				Utility's Legal Expenses - 10(b)(5) Opinions		See Below		- 0				- 0				- 0

				ODFA Financing Acceptance Fee		Oklahoma Development Financing Authority		100,000.00				100,000.00				- 0

				Council of Bond Oversight Fee		State of Oklahoma Counsel of Bond Oversight		13,656.50				13,656.50				- 0

				Bond Counsel Fees		Public Finance Law Group PLLC		82,573.08				82,573.08				- 0

				Rating Agency Fees and Related Expenses		Moody's and Fitch Ratings		335,000.00				335,000.00				- 0

				Printing		ImageMaster, LLC		5,000.00				2,000.00				(3,000.00)

				Trustee's / Trustee's Counsel's Fees and Expenses		Bank of Oklahoma and Frederic Dorwart Lawyers PLLC		20,000.00				20,000.00				- 0

				ODFA Legal Fees		Skarky Law Firm, PLLC		50,000.00				50,000.00				- 0

				ODFA and Oklahoma Corporation Commission Financial Advisor		Hilltop Securities, Inc.		410,000.00				410,000.00				- 0

				Counsel to ODFA and Oklahoma Corporation Commission Financial Advisor		Hunton Andrews Kurth		100,000.00				21,018.00				(78,982.00)

				Oklahoma Corporation Commission Counsel - Contracted through Financal Advisor		Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP		30,000.00				25,821.45				(4,178.55)

				Special Counsel		Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP		482,000.00				481,105.00				(895.00)

				Disclosure Counsel		Nixon Peabody		260,000.00				260,000.00				- 0

				State of Oklahoma Attorney General Fee		State of Oklahoma Attorney General		13,656.50				13,656.50				- 0

				Bond Link		Bond Link		23,325.00				30,925.00				7,600.00

				Rule 17g-5 Website		17g-5.com (Finsight)		4,000.00				4,000.00				- 0

				Internet Roadshow		ImageMaster, LLC		5,000.00				4,118.50				(881.50)

				Total Non-Utility External Issuance Costs				$   2,435,410.02				$   2,355,072.97				$   (80,337.05)



				Utility's Reimbursable Costs				500,000.00				500,000.00				- 0

				Total Utility Issuance Costs				$   500,000.00				$   500,000.00				$   - 0



				Unspent Rounding / Contingency Amount - Accounted for in Future True-Up as Credit*		N/A		81,838.12				- 0				(81,838.12)



				Total Estimated Issuance Costs and Rounding Amount				$   3,017,248.14				$   2,855,072.97				$   (162,175.17)



				Deposit to Debt Service Reserve Subaccount Funding (DSRS)				407,825.00				407,825.00				- 0



				Total Issuance Costs				$   3,425,073.14				$   3,262,897.97				$   (162,175.17)







Total Issuance



				Extreme Purchase Costs (via Financing Order)		$75,678,535

				Extraordinary Costs (via Financing Order)		$411,781

				Estimated Carrying Costs (via Financing Order and Jerasa Rebuttal Workpapers)		$1,903,778

				Upfront Issuance Costs (current best estimate – Estimated Expenses v04)		ERROR:#REF!

				Total 		ERROR:#REF!







 
Thanks,

Fairo

 
From: Goldie Bockstruck <gbockstruck@summitutilities.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:02 PM
To: Mark Argenbright <Mark.Argenbright@occ.ok.gov>; Geoffrey Rush
<Geoffrey.Rush@occ.ok.gov>; Fairo Mitchell <Fairo.Mitchell@occ.ok.gov>
Cc: Craig Root <croot@summitutilities.com>; rasmith <rasmith@summitutilities.com>; Scott
Reynolds <sreynolds@summitutilities.com>; LaToya Johnson <ljohnson@summitutilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SUO Securitization Information

 
Mark,
 
The Company received your request for additional information regarding securitization. 
Please see our response to your inquires below in red.  I’ve also attached relevant responsive
documents to this message.
 

Please provide the final costs for the Issuance Expenses associated with the
securitization case for Summit

Please confirm that ODFA was the source of these final costs (if not ODFA,
please indicate source of the final costs) – The source is from the bank
statements, but I am confirming with ODFA.

Please describe how ODFA (or other entity) indicated that these were
final costs, to include any description of the process relied on in order
to deem the costs final.  A copy of any related correspondence from
ODFA (or other involved entity) would also be appreciated. See
attached ODFA Correspondence 4.16.24

Please indicate whether or not Summit has had any outside firm audit or
otherwise review these final costs.  If so, a copy of those audits/reviews
would be appreciated. We have not had any outside firm review the final
costs.

 
As the servicer under the Securitization Property Servicing Agreement, has Summit
had any outside firm audit or otherwise review the company's actions related to its
billing, remittance, and reporting obligations for any time period?  Yes, per the
Servicer Agreement, we have PwC perform an annual attestation.  Please see
attached the attestations for 2023 and 2024.

If so, please provide copies of any such audits or reviews. 
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Goldie T. Bockstruck

 
Director of Regulatory Affairs
Summit Utilities (SNGMO, SUO, AOG-OK)
Phone:  (816) 730-1071

 
 

If you received this message in error, please do not read, copy, or share it. Instead, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete all copies in your possession.

 


